From: VT - CNRE - CNRE Admin Faculty Listserv on behalf of CNREHelpDesk

To: CNRE_ADMIN_FACULTY@LISTSERV.VT.EDU
Subject: FW: New email virus warning

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:05:11 AM
Importance: High

Hello again CNRE,

It seems that we are being plagued by emails with nasty attachments of late. Please see the message
below about the latest one being seen here on campus. Remember to never open a unsolicited
email attachment. Even if you are expecting it you should verify that the person actually did sent it
to you, with this latest one that would be yourself :). Thanks.

Lon

Lon A. Weber, Director of IT

College of Natural Resources and Environment (MC0324)
Cheatham Hall, RM 216C, Virginia Tech

310 West Campus Drive

Blacksburg, VA 24061

Phone: 540-231-3277 Fax: 540-231-7664
http://it.cnre.vt.edu

From: Miers, Jerrad [mailto:jmmiers@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 9:38 AM

To: 'advancement-g@vt.edu' <advancement-g@vt.edu>

Subject: New email virus warning

Colleagues,

We’ve gotten several reports this morning of our users receiving an email message that appears at
first glance to be from themselves. In the cases we’ve observed there is no text to the message but it
contains a zipped attachment.

Be advised that this attachment contains a virus. Please delete the message should you receive it.
If you received such a message and have already opened the attachment please contact me for
further help.

As always, don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much!

Jerrad

Jerrad Miers, MCSE/MCSA

Director of Systems Administration and Technology Support
University Advancement

Virginia Tech

(540)231-2818

immiers@vt.edu

For a full disclosure statement related to the Virginia Tech Foundation's state registration for solicitation of charitable contributions,

please see http://www.vtf.vt.edu/charitable-solicitation-disclosure.
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